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INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 22-040

Thank you for your information request, received on 19 October 2022. You asked the
London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following
information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):
I am requesting a copy of the following document under the FOI Act.
7. Annual Housing Delivery Plan update

From the Investment Committee - Wednesday 29 June 2022 2.00 pm

www.london.qgov.uk/modernqovildc/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=317&MId=6320&Ver
=4

Please also provide a breakdown of LLDC's annual housing delivery for the last ten
years. Including units delivered per year, including the number of social, affordable or
private sale homes.

| can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information which falls within the scope of
your request. The information relevant to your request is below:

The Investment Committee paper is attached in Annex A. Please be advised that
information has been redacted under FOIA section 43 — commercial interests.

Section 43(2) - Commercial interests.
(2) Information is exempt information if its disclosure under this Act would, or would be likely
to, prejudice the commercial interests of any person (including the public authority holding it).

Section 43(2) is a qualified exemption and subject to the prejudice test and the public
interest test. Under the prejudice test we have to consider if disclosure of this information
would, or would be likely to, prejudice our commercial interests or the commercial interests
of a third party.

Consideration is also given to the harm disclosing this information would be likely to cause,
combined with other information already in the public domain (mosaic effect) or possibly
released at a future date (precedent effect). The public interest test considers and balances
the public interest in disclosing this information against the public interest in not disclosing
this information and uses this assessment to decide whether there is sufficient justification in
withholding this information under this exemption.
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https://www.london.gov.uk/moderngovlldc/documents/s67422/Item%207%20-%20PUBLIC%20-%20Housing%20Delivery%20Plan%20-%202022%20Update%20-%20FINAL%20v0.1.pdf
http://www.london.gov.uk/moderngovlldc/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=317&MId=6320&Ver=4
http://www.london.gov.uk/moderngovlldc/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=317&MId=6320&Ver=4

Information disclosed under the FOIA is considered to be public information, and while there
is a presumption towards disclosure, consideration needs to be given as to who will have
access to this information beyond the requestor and the purposes for which they could use
the information.

Prejudice to commercial interests

The Legacy Corporation has assessed the impact of releasing the information redacted
under the exemption s.43 — commercial interests in order to decide whether disclosure
would, or would be likely to, prejudice their commercial interests or those of any third
party(ies). If released, the information would prejudice future negotiations, sensitive financial
information and strategies as well as details of sensitive risk assessments. They have
concluded that prejudice to commercial interests would be caused by disclosure so that the
exemption is engaged.

Public Interest Test

There is, of course, a public interest in promoting transparency of public authorities’
decisions and accountability, however, while the passage of time since the paper was
presented to the Investment Committee means that the majority of the information can now
be released, the disclosure of the information identified as commercially sensitive would be
likely to prejudice commercial interests of the Legacy Corporation because it will reveal
details on future negotiations, sensitive financial information and strategies as well as details
of highly sensitive risks which, if released, which would be likely impact on the Legacy
Corporation’s ability to get best value for the public purse.

It is the view of the Legacy Corporation that, at this time, the public interest in withholding the
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.

Information already provided to you by our Communications, Marketing and Strategy
Directorate in relation to your second question has been attached in Annex B.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an
internal review of our response, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 9

5 Endeavour Square

Stratford

E20 1JN

Email: FOl@londonlegacy.co.uk

Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the
initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:


mailto:FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk

Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation


http://www.ico.gov.uk/



